April 6, 1979

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attn: Mr. Richard Stamets

Re: East Tatum State Unit No. 1
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Be advised that this office is in receipt of Adobe 0il & Gas Corporation's
application for administrative approval for an unorthodox location for the

re-entry of the East Tatum State Unit No. 1.
»

This letter shall inform your office that we, as an Offset Operator, have
no objection to said unorthodox location, do hereby approve the location

and waive any right to oppose same.
Thank you for your cooperation.

Yours very truly,

By:

WAIVER GRANTED THIS

day of s, 1979.

cc: Adobe 0il & Gas Corporation
1100 Western United Life Building
Midland, Texas 79701
Attn: Kelly M. Barnes






